Telephome (3 LINES)
HEADINGLEY 51071

BECKETT PARK
LEEDS 6

R. W. RICH M.A.. PH.D,
Principal

2nd October, 1939.

Dear Sir (or lladan),
"

I a1 gled to inform you that
accormodution for this College has been secured in
Scurborough, which is situuted in a "reception® area
and has received a lurge nunber of evacuuted school
children fron towms in Yorkshire and Duriei.

Tive hotels huve been secured
for the resiuence of the students, and other prerises
for classrooms etc. Provision will be nade fer eir-
raid shelters.

There will be no chunge in students’
fees, but the allowance for students' personal leundry
will be discontinued.

I cunnot say exactly vhen the
College 1ill reopen, as this will depend upon a nunber of
factors suel &s transymort of furniture, but I hope that
the College 1vvill sturt work towards the end of October.
Further instructions will be sent as soon us possible.

You will be interested to knovr thet
practicully ull the present students of the College and

those due to sturt this terrm huve indiceted thut they wish
to curry on vrith their College course.

I Luve awssumed from your renly to
ny previous enyuiry thet you will be coming to College vhen
it reopens, but in order thet I rwy heve accurate numbers
for the allocation of students to hostels, please confirn
this on the enclosed postecurd, wnd return it to ne as
soon us possible, and not luter tlhen October 7th.

Yours fuithfully,

A Ak

Principul.



